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Honorable RichardT. Bissen, Jr. 
Mayor, County of Maui 
200 S. High Street 
Wailuku , Hawaii 96793 

For Transmittal to 

Honorable Tasha Kama, Chair 
Housing and Land Use Committee 
200 South High Street 
Wailuku, Hawaii 96793 

Dear Chair Kama: 

www.mauicounty.gov/publicworks 

April 15, 2025 

APPROVEO ro• TRANSMITTAL 

SUBJECT: BILL 9 (2025), AMENDING CHAPTERS 19.12, 19.32, AND 19.37, MAUl 
COUNTY CODE, RELATING TO TRANSIENT VACATION RENTALS IN 
APARTMENT DISTRICTS (HLU-4) 

The Department of Public Works (Department) is in receipt of your letter dated Apri l 7, 2025, 
requesting comments on the above-referenced bill . 

The Department has no comments to offer. We do not anticipate any impact to our operations 
or responsibilities. 

Should you have any questions, please contact me at 808-270-7845. 

Sincerely, 

~~ 
UoRDAN MOLINA 

Director of Public Works 
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HLU Committee

From: Michelle L. Santos <Michelle.Santos@co.maui.hi.us>
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 4:00 PM
To: HLU Committee
Cc: Cynthia E. Sasada; Erin A. Wade; Josiah K. Nishita; Kelii P. Nahooikaika; Jordan K. Molina; 

Kaila K. Mafatini; Paul M. Barany; Summer K. Enfield-Carlos
Subject: MT#11044  Bill 9
Attachments: MT#11044-HLU Committee.pdf

 




